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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

October 2006 Grand Jury

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

  Plaintiff,

v.

CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA,

Defendant.

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
)
)
)
)

CR No. 06-_____________

I N D I C T M E N T

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1):
Threats and Hoaxes]

_____________________________ )

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about September 7, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et
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seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jon Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT TWO

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about September 25, 2006, in Los Angeles County,

within the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jonathan Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT THREE

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about September 26, 2006, in Los Angeles County,

within the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Keith Olbermann, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT FOUR

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about September 27, 2006, in Los Angeles County,

within the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jon Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT FIVE

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about September 29, 2006, in Los Angeles County,

within the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Keith Olbermann, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT SIX

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about October 13, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jon Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT SEVEN

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about October 23, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jon Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT EIGHT

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about October 25, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Sumner M. Redstone, that contained

a white powdery substance.
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COUNT NINE

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about October 30, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Jonathan Stewart, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT TEN

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about November 1, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to United States Congresswoman Nancy

Pelosi, that contained a white powdery substance.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

12

COUNT ELEVEN

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about November 1, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Keith Olbermann, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT TWELVE

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about November 2, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to David Letterman, that contained a

white powdery substance.
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COUNT THIRTEEN

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about November 3, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to United States Senator Charles

Schumer, that contained a white powdery substance.
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COUNT FOURTEEN

[18 U.S.C. § 1038(a)(1)]

On or about November 9, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within

the Central District of California, defendant CHAD CONRAD

CASTAGANA, under circumstances that might reasonably be believed,

did intentionally convey false and misleading information

indicating that an activity had taken, was taking, and would take

place that, if true, would constitute a violation of Chapter 113B

of Title 18, United States Code, that is 18 U.S.C. § 2331 et

seq., in that CHAD CONRAD CASTAGANA placed in the United States

mail an envelope, addressed to Keith Olbermann, that contained a

white powdery substance.

A TRUE BILL

_________________________
Foreperson

GEORGE S. CARDONA
Acting United States Attorney

THOMAS P. O’BRIEN
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

DONALD F. GAFFNEY
Assistant United States Attorney
Organized Crime & Terrorism Section
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